
BOARD PACKET 
Chelan County Public Hospital District No. 2 

12/19/2023 



 
Chelan County Public Hospital District No. 2 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners 
December 19, 2023, at 2:45 pm via TEAMS 

Meeting ID: 263 126 243 784 Passcode: dkJHdr 
 

Agenda  
Mission- “To provide the highest quality healthcare with compassion and respect to the community we serve.”   

FI – For Information; FD – For Discussion; FM – For Motion; FA – For Acceptance; FR-For Resolution 
Time Agenda Item Facilitator Topic/Action 
2:45 • Call to Order J. LaPorte  

2:47 • Public 
Comment 

  

2:50 • Chair Report 
• Oath 

J. LaPorte 
J. LaPorte 

 
• Len England – New Commissioner 

2:55 • Consent 
Agenda 

Commission A. Regular Board Meeting Minutes 11/28/2023 (FA) 
B. Warrants & Vouchers (October& November) (FM) 
C. Bad Debt & Charity Care (FM) 
D. Finance Committee Minutes 12/14/2023 (FA) 

3:00 • Executive 
Session 

 A. To consider information regarding staff privileges or 
quality improvement committees under RCW 
70.41.205 and RCW 42.30.110(1)(o) 

3:45 • Reports L. Sahlinger 
B. Truman 
R. Montgomery 
A. Edwards 
B. Truman 
 
A. Edwards 
S. Ottley 
S. Ottley 
Commission  

A. Med Staff Report & Credentialing (FM) 
B. Financial Committee Report (FA) 

i. OB Service Line/OB Staffing 
i. OB RN Contract (FM) 

ii. Auditors 
iii. Charity Care Policy Changes 

C. CEO Report (FI) 
i. Capital Projects 

D. Strat Plan KPI Report (FI)  
E. Board Advocacy (FI) 

4:45 • New Business Commission 
 
 
 
 
S. Ottley 
S. Ottley 
S. Ottley 
S. Ottley 
Commission 
 
L. Sahlinger 
S. Ottley 
J. LaPorte 

A. Resolutions  
a. 2023-7 2024 Board of Commissioners 

Meeting Dates (FR) 
b. 2023-8 2024 Legal Holidays (FR) 

B. Policies: 
a. Cardiac, Stroke & Trauma Quality 

Improvement Plan (FI) 
b. End of Life Care (FI) 
c. 2024 Nurse Staffing Plan (FM) 
d. Board of Commissioners Continuing 

Education (CAH) (FI) 
e. Credentialing Policy (FI) 
f. Conflict of Interest Policy (FI) 

C. Year End Board Community Message (FI) 
5:30 • Roundtable 

/Action Items 
Commission 
 

 

  5:35 • Public 
Comment 

  

5:45 • Executive 
Session 

 
 

A. Evaluate the performance of a public employee.  RCW 
42.30.110(1)(g) 



B. To discuss with legal counsel representing the agency 
matters relating to agency enforcement actions. RCW 
42.30.110(1)(I) 
 

6:15 • Adjournment   
 
 
 

Board Calendar Reminders: 
 
 

12/6/2023 Compliance, Privacy, & Risk Committee 1212 Conference Room 10 am – 11 am 
12/14/2023 Med Staff Bragg Room/ TEAMS 7:15 am – 9 am 
12/14/2023 Quality Committee Bragg Room/ TEAMS 1 pm – 3 pm 
12/14/2023 Finance Committee Bragg Room/ TEAMS 11 am 
12/19/2023 Regular Board Meeting Bragg Room/ TEAMS 1:30 pm 

 
1/3/2024 Compliance, Privacy, & Risk Committee 1212 Conference Room 10 am – 11 am 
1/8/2024 TBA (Special Meeting of the Board) Bragg Room/ TEAMS 9 am  
TBA Med /OB Staff TBA TBA 
TBA Quality Committee TBA TBA 
1/18/2024 Finance Committee TBA TBA 
TBA Regular Board Meeting TBA TBA 

 



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Commission Attendance:   

(☐ not present ☒ present) 
☒Mary Murphy, Secretary via TEAMS 
☒Jordana LaPorte, Chair 

☒Doug Gibson 
☒Barbara Jensen 
arrived at 4pm 

☒Lori Withrow, Vice Chair 

Staff Participants: A. Edwards, B. Truman, S. Ottley, A. Benegas, R. Montgomery, M. Hillman, L. Sahlinger, B. McCracken, L. 
Simons, 
Community Members: L. England 
Recorder: Wendy Kenck 
 
Agenda Item Topic/Action 

1. Call to Order  
 

• J. LaPorte called the meeting to order at 1:32 pm and recited the mission statement. 
 

2. Public Comment • No public comment 

3. Chair’s Report • J. LaPorte extended congratulations on the first anniversary of the building and expressed 
gratitude for the efforts in resolving the issues. 

4. Consent Agenda 

• Edits to the Consent Agenda:  
o Correction of spelling for J. LaPorte’s name on the 10/24/23 Minutes 
o Clarification that the Governance Committee meeting was held in person  
o Removal of the Warrants & Vouchers (FM) item. 
o M. Murphy motioned to accept the Consent Agenda with suggested edits, seconded, 

motion approved 

5. Reports 

• M. Murphy verified all credential files are complete for the proposed list of providers and 
motioned to approve the appointments and removals as presented by B. McCracken, 
seconded, motion passed. 

• B. Truman presented October’s Unaudited Finance Report 
o M. Murphy motioned to accept October’s unaudited Finance Report, seconded, 

motion approved. 
• Surgical large power is budgeted in the approved 2024 budget, however the current one is 

out of service and the need is urgent. 
o L. Withrow motion to approve the 3 Stryker quotes, with a total cost not to exceed 

$260K, seconded, motion approved. 
• M. Murphy showcased the update of the Board and CEO Decision Matrix. 

o Changes: Item 30 first column change to (I), Item 38 first column change to (I) and 
last column to (D) 

o D. Gibson motion to adopt the Board and CEO Matrix Policy as presented and 
amended, seconded, approved. 

• A. Edwards presented a CEO update (included in packet) and an update from Forte 
Architecture document. 

o Discussion regarding the TIF and issues/solutions moving forward. 

Chelan County Public Hospital District No. 2 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners 

Meeting Minutes 11/28/2023 1:30 pm in person and via Microsoft TEAMS 



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

• M. Hillman discussed his process for integration into the Chief Medical Officer (CMO) role. 
The primary focus of the plans moving forward is to deliver excellent care to the community 
while emphasizing competency maintenance, broadening skills, and ensuring efficiency of 
the providers. 

• S. Ottley presented the Board KPI Matrix, explaining the adjustments to the Aggregate 
Quality measurement with changes to the weight and tracking measures being implemented.  

 

6. Old Business 

• Completion and photography of the Inventory of Artifacts were reported. 
• Highland Campus zone change - Attendance at the City Planning Committee for the text 

amendment was noted, and the process is set to move to the city council for approval. 
• Changes to the LCH Board Orientation Policy were discussed, specifically the addition of 

certification training to be reported and tracked by the Executive Assistance   
o M. Murphy motioned to accept the policy as revised, seconded, and approved. 

• D. Gibson motioned to adopt the Complaint and Grievance Resolution Policy and Procedure, 
seconded, motion passed 

7. New Business 

• L. Sahlinger presented an updated version of the Tort Claims Policy. 
o M. Murphy motioned to approve the Tort Claims Policy, seconded, motion approved 

• D. Gibson motioned to approve the Equipment Disposal list as presented, seconded, motion 
approved. 

8. Roundtable/Action 
Items 

• B. Truman to reach out to Joe regarding representative at the Health and Wellness 
Foundation Meeting on Dec. 7th.   

• D. Gibson to attend the Foundation Meeting on Dec. 7th as a Board representative. 
• W. Kenck to upload the edited CEO Policy and Matrix into Policy Stat to review annually in 

October. 
• A. Edwards to attend the Dec 7th meeting with the city and Forte Architecture 
• Gift Policy to be added to the Board agenda in January (FM) 
• Edwards to contact the Museum regarding the three paintings located at the Highland 

Campus for display on loan 
• W. Kenck to draft Resolution for 2024 Holidays and update the task calendar 
 

9. Public Comment • No public comment 

10. Executive Session 

• J. LaPorte announced executive session at 4:00 pm for 60 minutes to evaluate the 
performance of a public employee.  RCW 42.30.110(1)(g)  and to consider the minimum price 
at which real estate will be offered for sale or lease. RCW 42.30.110(c) 

• L. Withrow extended the Executive Session 30 minutes. 
• Executive Session ended at 5:30 pm 

11. Adjournment 
• No action was taken as a result of the Executive Session 
• J. LaPorte adjourned the meeting at 5:31 pm 

 
Attest: 
 
 
___________________________________________                    ______________________________________  
M. Murphy, Secretary      Aaron Edwards, CEO 
 
 
___________________________________________  
W. Kenck, Executive Assistant 











    
DATE November 2023 
 

 
TOTAL BAD DEBTS - HOSPITAL  $96,508.33 

      TOTAL MEDICARE BAD DEBTS $5,339.10 
TOTAL BANKRUPTCY  $0.00 

TOTAL CHARITY CARE – HOSPITAL $22,254.61  
TOTAL MEDICARE CHARITY CARE - $5,984.08 

 
 

TOTAL ATTESTATION  $130,086.12 
 

 
I, The undersigned, do hereby certify that the accounts, as described on the attached “bad debt list”, have 

been duly examined and have been duly processed in accordance with the hospital credit/collection policies. It is 
hereby submitted and recommended to the Governing Board that the said accounts be turned over to outside 
professional collector (s) as indicated on the attached list. 
 

 
                  

BOARD DESIGNATED AUDITOR______________________DATE:_____________________ 
 

 
 

BOARD APPROVAL 
 

DATE:_________________ 
 

 
CHAIR_______________________________________________________ 

 
VICE CHAIR__________________________________________________ 

 
SECRETARY__________________________________________________ 

 
MEMBER_____________________________________________________ 

 
MEMBER_____________________________________________________ 

 
ATTEST. ADMINISTRATOR_____________________________________ 

 
Form 02-a          Revised 4-26-95 



















 
 

P.O . Box 908 | 503 East Highland Avenue | Chelan, W A 98816 
Ph: 509-682-3300 | Fax 509-682-3475 

 
LakeChelanHealth.org 

CEO Board Report (as of 12/14/2023) 

People: 

 Starting in January, we will be able to staff MRI Monday through Friday.  Our MRI services are currently as 

busy as ever.   

 The Lab now has no contract workers, which will be a substantial savings for the facility. 

 We continue to search for an OB nurse with high‐cost contracts, attempting to find travelers without 

success. The shortage of staffing has frequently led us to OB divert this year and appears to pose a 

substantial challenge into 2024. 

 Last month, we hosted a meeting with all staff to discuss bonuses, changes to PTO, and other matters.  

Community: 

 The Chelan City Council passed the text amendment to zoning, bringing us a few steps closer to the sale of 

the Highland campus.  

  I attended the WSHA Rural Health Committee meeting in Seattle on 12/13.  We are working on a bill that 

would provide a $350K grant to help offset substantial yearly losses in labor and delivery (‐$635,435 loss 

in 2023).  Additionally, there is a bill coming that would allow EMS to provide support services within the 

hospital to supplement during the summer surge days.  I will continue to serve on the committee through 

2024.  I am also moving to vice chair for the Rural Health Collaborative.   

 Anxious to start 2024 with a few new services expected in the later part of the year.  Thankful for the 

return of Orthopedics, a more robust general surgery, add the addition of pain and plastic surgery.   

Quality: 

 DNV is in the building as I write this report.  They are here for recertification, so we expect the inspection 

will be more in depth than usual.       

Financial: 

 Gross revenue for November was $5.3M vs $3.3M last year!  Overall, the net revenue for November was ‐

$83K. Year to date, we are just shy of $50M gross vs $37M last year.  Our loss for the year stands at 

roughly ‐$107K.  However, we received a 2021 cost report settlement in early December of roughly $600K 

which will likely push us into the black next month.   

 Volumes are significantly up in surgery, imaging, rehab, ED, and lab. Express was down in November, but 

that could be attributed to primary care picking up express visits.    

Building for the Future: 

 Had a positive meeting with the city on our TI plan for the specialty clinic across the street.  No major 

surprises or unreasonable expectations from the city.   

 HR/Quality/Marketing will be moving to the business center once the workspace is complete (they are 

close). 

 The business office will move to the clinic in February and EMS will move into the BO building for the 

duration of the EMS/Admin build.        



APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER

**KPI-5.  By July 2023 50% of all wages will be 

within +/- 15% of the standard pay rage defined in 

the Wage Plan.

100%

**KPI-8.  100% of all Leader's Meetings and All 

Staff Meetings will include a Values focus. 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

**KPI-9.  100% of all new employee orientation 

will include a presentation related to LCH values. 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

**KPI-10.  Employee Satisfaction survey will 

include a question related to values knowledge 

(establish baseline).
100%

** KPI-45.  Aggregate Quality Score >90%
86.6% 85.6% 80.0% 86.4% 79.4% 70.0% 65.0% 0.0%

**KPI-47.  Service line development / 

improvement metrics will be executed at => 77% 36% 27% 50% 45% 54% 61% 69% 0%

**KPI-68.  Facility Master Plan complete by July 

2023.   Track to KPI-72 – KPI 76
100%

**KPI-77.  Meet 100% of the 5 key HFMA 

indicators 
20% 40% 40% 20% 0%

**KPI-88.  Complete 2 Community Forums 2023.
100%

**KPI-92.  Quarterly rounding / staff meeting 

attendance, by Administrative Staff. 100%  75%

2023 Board of Commissioners KPI DASHBOARD



 

CHELAN COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2 
Lake Chelan Health 
Chelan County, WA 

 
RESOLUTION No. 2023-7 

2024 Board of Commissioners Meeting Dates 
 

A RESOLUTION of the Commission of Public Hospital District #2, Chelan County, 
Washington, establishing Board of Commissioners meeting dates and times for 2024, and; 

 
WHERE AS, the District advertises all meeting dates on the website of Lake Chelan 

Health, and; 
 

WHERE AS, the District normally meets on the fourth Tuesday of each month at 1:30 
PM, and; 

 
WHERE AS, the District changes the meeting dates for the months of June, 

November, and December 2024 from the fourth Tuesday due to holiday conflicts, and; 

BE IT RESOLVED, the District shall post the meeting time for the following dates: 

January 23 February 27 
March 26 April 23 
May 28 June 18 
July 23 August 27 
September 24 October 22 
November 19 December 17 

 
ADOPTED AND APPROVED, by the Board of Commissioners, Chelan County Public 

Hospital District #2, Chelan County, Washington, at an open public meeting thereof this 19th 
day of December 2023, with the following Commissioners being present and voting in favor of 
the resolution. 

 
 
Chairman of the Board Commissioner 

 
 
Vice Chairman Commissioner 

 
 
Secretary Chief Executive Officer 



 

                                         CHELAN COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2 
Lake Chelan Health 
Chelan County, WA 

 

RESOLUTION No. 2023-8 
2024 Legal Holidays 

 

A RESOLUTION of the Board of Commissioners of Public Hospital District No. 2, 
Chelan County, Washington (the ‘District’), defining certain holidays during the year as 
recognized; and 

 

WHEREAS RCW 1.16.050 amends the ‘Legal Holidays’ for calendar year 2024 adopted 
by the Washington State Legislature; now, therefore, 

 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners, Chelan County Public Hospital 
District No. 2 herby adopts and approves the recognition of the following Holidays from the 2024 
calendar provided by Washington State Legislature. 

New Year’s Day 

Memorial Day 

Independence Day 

Labor Day 

Thanksgiving Day 

Christmas Day 

ADOPTED AND APPROVED, by the Board of Commissioners, Chelan County Public 
Hospital District No. 2, at an open public meeting thereof this 19the day of December 2023, with 
the following Commissioners being present and voting in favor of the resolution. 

 

 

   

CHAIRPERSON OF THE BOARD SECRETARY 
 
 

VICE CHAIRPERSON MEMBER 
 
 
________________________________________________________ ________________________________________________________  

MEMBER CEO 



COPY

Status Pending PolicyStat ID 13898058 

Origination 1/1/2012 

Last 
Approved 

N/A 

Effective Upon 
Approval 

Last Revised 9/20/2023 

Next Review 2 years after 
approval 

Owner Bryce Kipp: ED 
Nurse Manager 

Area Emergency 
Department 

Cardiac, Stroke & Trauma Quality Improvement Plan 

I. Philosophy of the Cardiac, Stroke, and 
Trauma Service 
The Lake Chelan Health Cardiac, Stroke, and Trauma Service is dedicated to providing cardiac, stroke 
and trauma care of the highest quality to the community and in alignment with the organization's mission 
statement and values. 

II. Mission and Vision of the Cardiac, Stroke, 
and Trauma Quality Improvement Program 
The Cardiac, Stroke, and Trauma Services will have a formal validated internal quality improvement 
program, which allows for a multidisciplinary approach to rapid problem identification, data-driven 
analysis, and resolution of issues within the quality framework of this institution. 

III. Cardiac, Stroke, and Trauma Quality 
Improvement Program Leadership 
The Cardiac, Stroke, and Trauma Quality Improvement Program is coordinated by the ED Nurse Manager 
and the Cardiac, Stroke, and Trauma Coordinator. Peer review is performed quarterly by Washington 
Hospital Services Healthcare Quality Services (WHS HQS), and Medical Staff QI occurs quarterly. The 
Clinical Quality Committee reviews cardiac, stroke, and trauma cases which are deemed a level three 
review by either the ED Medical Director, ED Nurse Manager, or program coordinator. 

Cardiac, Stroke & Trauma Quality Improvement Plan. Retrieved 12/13/2023. Official copy at http://lch.policystat.com/policy/
13898058/. Copyright © 2023 Lake Chelan Health

Page 1 of 7



COPY

The Clinical Quality Committee has the authority to: 
1. Evaluate and discuss cardiac, stroke, and trauma cases or other concerns brought forth by the 

ED Medical Director, ED Nurse Manager or program coordinator that occur during the 
continuum of care from pre-hospital to discharge. 

2. Develop standards of quality for cardiac, stroke, and trauma care. 

3. Monitor and review standards. 

4. Implement and change care policies, procedures, and guidelines. 

5. Take corrective measures for problems or deficiencies identified. 

6. Analyze and evaluate the corrective measures taken. 

The Cardiac, Stroke, Trauma Program Coordinator and 
ED Nurse Manager are responsible for: 

1. Coordinating and facilitating the Cardiac, Stroke, and Trauma QI program. 

2. Participating in the Clinical Quality Committee meetings. 

3. Identifying and validating all potential cardiac, trauma, or stroke care issues. 

4. Data analysis and identification of trends. 

5. Ensuring documentation and tracking of QI discussions, decisions, actions, and evaluation 
with follow-up. 

6. Coordinating surveillance of protocols, guidelines, and clinical pathways. 

7. Participating in the Regional Trauma, Cardiac and Stroke QI. 

8. Referring cases for peer review at Medical Staff QA Committee as indicated. 

9. Maintaining the cardiac, trauma and stroke QI database/files with confidentiality. 

IV. The Role of the Clinical Quality Committee 
The Clinical Quality Committee is responsible for ensuring all standards of patient care are met. This 
committee has the authority to evaluate system issues in relation to patient care, quality issues, patient 
flow. CQC's authority and scope of responsibility is to: 

1. Review, develop, and approve policy and procedure for trauma, cardiac, stroke and subsequent 
medical care. 

2. Assure standards of care that are consistent throughout the hospital related to trauma, cardiac 
and stroke care. 

3. Ensure regulatory standards are met. 

4. Direct case review of cardiac, stroke and trauma cases, ensuring that the physician reviews 
his/her own case for evaluation of care and provides recommendations related to care. 

5. Monitor, analyze, and use patient data to improve patient outcomes. 

Cardiac, Stroke & Trauma Quality Improvement Plan. Retrieved 12/13/2023. Official copy at http://lch.policystat.com/policy/
13898058/. Copyright © 2023 Lake Chelan Health

Page 2 of 7



COPY

6. Plan and provide continuing cardiac, stroke and trauma education programs. 

V. Reporting Structure 
The ED Medical Director reports the action items to the medical staff QI committee and LCH Board of 
Commissioners. The ED Medical Director, ED Nurse Manager, and the program coordinator implement 
change and/or process improvements as indicated. 

VI. Credentialing/Competency 
Physicians who practice in the ED will be credentialed and proctored per Medical Staff policy and bylaws. 

The RNs and ED Techs will maintain educational standards per hospital policy and yearly competencies. 

VII. Clinical Quality Committee Team Members 
Membership and Ad Hoc staff include representation from departments and services that provide 
cardiac, trauma, and stroke patient care. The following list includes all current members. If a member is 
unable to attend the CQC meeting, then an alternate may attend. 

Member Status Role 

Chair Director of Quality 

Member Emergency Department Medical Director 

Member Trauma, Cardiac, and Stroke Coordinator 

Member Emergency Department Nurse Manager 

Member CNO 

Member Director of Nursing Services 

Member Radiology Manager 

Member Nurse Educator 

Member Infection Prevention 

Member Lab Manager 

Member Surgical Services Manger 

Member EMS 

Member HIMS Manager 

  

VIII. Cardiac, Stroke, and Trauma Patient 
Population Criteria 
Cardiac is defined by the Washington State RCW 70.168.010 as acute coronary syndrome, and is used to 
cover any group of clinical symptoms compatible with acute myocardial ischemia, including chest 

Cardiac, Stroke & Trauma Quality Improvement Plan. Retrieved 12/13/2023. Official copy at http://lch.policystat.com/policy/
13898058/. Copyright © 2023 Lake Chelan Health

Page 3 of 7



COPY

discomfort or other symptoms related to insufficient blood supply to the heart muscle that results from 
coronary artery disease. It also includes out of hospital cardiac arrest, (cessation of mechanical heart 
activity), or other acute heart conditions. Patients with any of the following discharge diagnoses will be a 
first level review: 

1. STEMI (ST elevation myocardial infarction). 

2. NSTEMI (Non-ST elevation myocardial infarction). 

3. Chest Pain, A-fib (atrial fibrillation), or Shortness of Breath who transfer out of LCH. 

Stroke is defined as an acute neurologic injury occurring as a result of one of the following pathologic 
processes: brain ischemia due to thrombosis, embolism, systemic hypoperfusion, or brain hemorrhage 
due to intracerebral hemorrhage or subarachnoid hemorrhage. Patients with any of the following 
discharge diagnoses will be reviewed: 

1. Ischemic Stroke. 

2. Transient Ischemic Attack (TIA). 

3. Subarachnoid Hemorrhage. 

4. Intracerebral Hemorrhage. 

5. Stroke not otherwise specified. 

The trauma patient is defined by the Washington State trauma plan as a victim of external cause of injury 
that results in major or minor tissue damage or destruction. More specifically, the trauma patient 
population criteria include all patients with a discharge ICD10-CM diagnosis code of S02.0XXA-
S95.109A, S07.0XXA-T07.XXXA, T75.1XXA, T71.111-T71.123, T75.4XXA AND any one of these 
Washington State Trauma Registry Inclusion Criteria: 

1. All patients (any diagnosis) for whom the trauma team was activated. 

2. All trauma patients who were dead on arrival. 

3. All trauma patients who died. 

4. All trauma patients transferred out to another facility by EMS/ambulance. 

5. All trauma patients transferred in from another facility by EMS/ambulance. 

6. All pediatric patients (age 0-14) trauma patients admitted. 

7. All adult (age 15+) trauma patients admitted with a length of stay > 48 hours. 

IX. Data Collection 
All data collection on trauma patients is achieved through the Washington State Trauma Registry, using 
Collector software that has been provided by the Washington State Department of Health. Data 
collection for Stroke and Cardiac patients will be achieved through abstracting information from patient 
records and tracked on an excel spreadsheet. Information for the cardiac, stroke, and trauma quality 
improvement program may be acquired from the following sources: 

1. T-system history log and patient record. 

Cardiac, Stroke & Trauma Quality Improvement Plan. Retrieved 12/13/2023. Official copy at http://lch.policystat.com/policy/
13898058/. Copyright © 2023 Lake Chelan Health

Page 4 of 7



COPY

2. Health Information Management Services. 

3. Trauma registry. 

4. Emergency Department Medical Director, ED Nurse Manager, and Cardiac, Stroke, and Trauma 
Program Manager. 

5. Referrals from staff and departments involved in care of the cardiac, stroke or trauma patient. 

6. CQC and Regional QI committee meetings. 

7. EMS records. 

X. Quality Improvement Review Process 
All patient care is monitored continuously to ensure compliance with current standards and evidence-
based practices. (Quality indicators are determined by the Clinical Quality Committee.) Policies, 
procedures, guidelines, and protocol changes will reflect evidence-based practice to meet quality 
indicators. CQC reviews system issue and identifies and implements opportunities for improvement. 
Cases reviewed at CQC may be referred to WHS HQS for peer review quarterly. 

First Level Review: The Trauma, Stroke, and Cardiac Program Coordinator and/or the ED Nurse Manager 
reviews all qualifying cases presenting to the facility. If the review affirms clinical care followed protocol 
and no provider or system issues are identified, then no further review is needed. 

Second Level Review (Further Investigation and Validate Issues; Refers): The Emergency Department 
Medical Director performs the second level of review when protocol is not followed and/or the standard 
of care is not met. The ED Medical Director may implement action without formal referral to committee, 
and/or refer to an outside physician peer review by WHS HQS. 

Third Level Review (Formal Committee Review): Cases referred from the Trauma, Cardiac, and Stroke 
Program Coordinator, ED Nurse Manager, or ED Medical Director for a third level review, are reviewed at 
CQC. Additionally all Full Trauma Team Activations (FTTA), Modified Trauma Team Activations (MTTA), 
Stroke Alerts, and Cardiac Medical Alerts that require a Third Level Review, will be reviewed at CQC. The 
Cardiac, Stroke, and Trauma Coordinator or ED Nurse Manager may request a physician peer review from 
WHS HQS at any time. CQC recommends process improvements, including policy and protocol changes, 
and ensures outcomes as well as loop closure. 

XI. Determination of Judgments 
CQC and/or WHS HQS peer review physician will render a judgment regarding the appropriateness of the 
care related to the issues being reviewed. Each issue will be placed into one of the following categories: 

Rating 0: No quality concerns. 

Rating 1: Minor questions without compromise to patient outcome. 

Rating 2: Quality concerns without adverse clinical outcome. 

Rating 3: Quality concerns with adverse clinical judgment. 

Rating 4: Concerns with unacceptable quality, with significant adverse impact. 

Cardiac, Stroke & Trauma Quality Improvement Plan. Retrieved 12/13/2023. Official copy at http://lch.policystat.com/policy/
13898058/. Copyright © 2023 Lake Chelan Health

Page 5 of 7



COPY

XII. Documentation of Analysis and Monitoring 
Cardiac, Stroke, and Trauma QI issues are documented in the CQC meeting minutes. Documentation 
includes a summary of clinical care, identified issues, judgement, actions, evaluation, and loop closure. 

XIII.Confidentiality Protection 
All quality improvement activities and related documents are confidential and protected as specified in 
Washington State law (RCW 70.168.090), hospital policy, and HIPAA. 

XIII. Evaluation and Loop Closure 
All identified patient care issues (physician, nursing, pre-hospital, departmental, and system) are subject 
to review, which may result in the formation of an action plan. The Emergency Department Medical 
Director oversees all corrective action planning and implementation for physicians providing care for the 
trauma/cardiac/stroke patients. The trauma program coordinator and ED Nurse Manager work with the 
CNO/Director of Quality to determine all corrective action planning for the nursing staff involved. In order 
to close the CQI loop, the outcome of the corrective action plan will be monitored via CQI processes for 
the expected change and outcomes. 

XIV. Indicator List 
1. Cardiac 

a. Door to EKG time 

b. Door to transfer time 

2. Stroke 

a. Door to CT time 

b. Door to lytic time 

c. Initial NIHSS Documentation 

d. NIHSS every 15 minutes after lytic administration 

3. Trauma 

a. Trauma Team Activation 

i. Over/Under Triage 

ii. General Surgeon arrival time for full trauma team activation 

iii. Length of stay ≥180 minutes 

iv. GCS documentation: Initial and follow up 

b. Screening, Brief Intervention, and Referral to Treatment 

Please see attachments for approval signatures. 

Cardiac, Stroke & Trauma Quality Improvement Plan. Retrieved 12/13/2023. Official copy at http://lch.policystat.com/policy/
13898058/. Copyright © 2023 Lake Chelan Health

Page 6 of 7



COPY

Approval Signatures 

Step Description Approver Date 

Board Approval Wendy Kenck: Executive 
Assistant 

Pending 

Administration Aaron Edwards: CEO 12/8/2023 

Executive Assistant Wendy Kenck: Executive 
Assistant 

12/8/2023 

Shawn Ottley: COO, CNO 12/8/2023 

Rhianna Montgomery: ED/Med 
Surg Nurse Manager 

11/2/2023 

Bryce Kipp: ED Nurse Manager 9/20/2023 

Cardiac, Stroke & Trauma Quality Improvement Plan. Retrieved 12/13/2023. Official copy at http://lch.policystat.com/policy/
13898058/. Copyright © 2023 Lake Chelan Health

Page 7 of 7



COPY

Status Pending PolicyStat ID 14761458 

Origination 3/7/2014 

Last 
Approved 

N/A 

Effective Upon 
Approval 

Last Revised 3/30/2021 

Next Review 2 years after 
approval 

Owner Rhianna 
Montgomery: ED/
Med Surg Nurse 
Manager 

Area Patient Care 
Services 

References DOH 

End of Life Care 

PURPOSE: 
Lake Chelan Health values relationships, integrity, compassion and respect. These are integrated into 
end of life care with provision of optimum patient and family-centered care, and caring to support the 
patient and family through the life-death transition. 

POLICY: 
End of life care will focus on symptom management and emotional and spiritual support to provide 
comfort to the patient and family. Therapeutic presence is an essential intervention to provide 
appropriate, supportive, end of life care. 

PROCEDURE: 
Upon admission, or upon identification that a patient is nearing end of life, the patient care staff will 
discuss with the patient and family any advance directives, as well as additional details related to their 
desires and priorities for symptom management and comfort care. The interdisciplinary care team will 
collaborate to assure appropriate orders are provided, end of life care is coordinated, and goals and 
desired outcomes are documented in the plan of care. End of life care will follow current best practice 
guidelines. 

Symptom management may include the following: 

A. Pain management – for patient comfort, opiods and other adjunct medications may be used 
as indicated. 

B. Constipation – can result from opioids and decreased mobility and may require aggressive 

End of Life Care. Retrieved 12/13/2023. Official copy at http://lch.policystat.com/policy/14761458/. Copyright © 2023 Lake
Chelan Health

Page 1 of 3



COPY

management until end of life is imminent. 

C. Infections – if causing discomfort, antibiotics may be used to decrease associated symptoms. 

D. Anorexia – small amounts of easily digested food and/or liquids frequently may be more 
palatable to patient; near end of life, a "recreational diet," where patient chooses what and how 
much to eat or drink, without regard to issues of hydration, aspiration, or disease control may 
be most appropriate. 

E. Oral care – frequent oral care can increase comfort by removing secretions and moistening 
oral mucosa. 

F. Nausea/vomiting – may be related to opioids or constipation; dietary measures include use of 
ginger, ginger ale, or ginger teas and bland, low-fat foods served cold or at room temperature. 

G. Skin care – important to prevent skin breakdown and associated discomfort; care team will 
consider using pressure relieving mattresses or surfaces, turning patient frequently, massage, 
especially bony prominences, and applying lotion to dry skin; if incontinence is an issue care 
team may discuss appropriateness of an indwelling catheter with provider, and obtain order if 
indicated; if pain is exacerbated by movement, administer appropriate pain medications pro-
actively. 

H. Adjunctive therapies – care team will consider and implement other adjunctive therapies as 
appropriate. 

I. Family participation – include the family in providing care and comfort measures to the extent 
they are comfortable; support their presence and comfort as well. 

As the patient enters the final stage of life-death transition, consider the following, and consult with 
provider as necessary: 

• Eliminate unnecessary medications 

• Consider alternative routes for end-of -life medications, such as sublingual, rectal, or topical; 
consult with Pharmacist regarding options 

• Manage secretions with atropine drops of scopolamine patch 

• Continue providing oral and skin care to maximize comfort 

• Constipation management is no longer a priority at end-of-life 

• Continue complementary/adjunctive therapies as indicated 

• Continue to provide support to family/friends 

REFERENCES: 
WAC 246-320-141 

RELATED POLICIES: 

Advance Directives 

Physician Orders for Life-Sustaining Treatment (POLST) Policy 

End of Life Care. Retrieved 12/13/2023. Official copy at http://lch.policystat.com/policy/14761458/. Copyright © 2023 Lake
Chelan Health

Page 2 of 3



COPY

Approval Signatures 

Step Description Approver Date 

Board Approval Wendy Kenck: Executive 
Assistant 

Pending 

Administration Aaron Edwards: CEO 12/8/2023 

Executive Assistant Wendy Kenck: Executive 
Assistant 

12/8/2023 

Rhianna Montgomery: ED/Med 
Surg Nurse Manager 

11/21/2023 

End of Life Care. Retrieved 12/13/2023. Official copy at http://lch.policystat.com/policy/14761458/. Copyright © 2023 Lake
Chelan Health

Page 3 of 3



 

 

 

2024 Staffing Plan Overview 

Applicable To: Lake Chelan Health (Hospital) 

Department: Patient Care Services/Nurse Staffing Committee 

Date: 11/21/2023– Annual Review 

All information listed and any revisions to this plan will be based on RCW 70.41.410 and RCW 70.41.420 

Purpose Statement 

The Staffing Plan for Nursing Services reflects the specific needs of Lake Chelan Health to meet patient care 
and organizational needs. This plan will have an ongoing evaluation by the Nurse Staffing Committee (at least 
semi-annually) and as a component of the annual budget process. All nursing staff and supervisory staff may 
provide input to the Nursing Staff Committee relevant to providing patient care. 

Nurse Staffing Plan 

The Nursing Staffing Plan has been formulated to identify the staffing needs based on the following criteria 
listed below: 

1. Patient population and individual patient needs (acuity) 

2. Average Daily census 

3. Length of stay 

4. Physical environment and available technology 

5. Staff skill mix, including level of experience and required competencies 

6. Availability of other personnel supporting nursing services on the unit 

7. Strategies to enable registered nurses to take meal and rest breaks as required by law. 

8. Standards of Nursing Practice as set forth by the State of Washington, national nursing professional 
associations, specialty nursing organizations and other health professional organizations. 

Lake Chelan Health will post, in public areas, on each patient care unit, the core nurse staffing plan and the 
nurse staffing schedule for that shift for that unit, as well as the relevant clinical staffing for that shift. The 
staffing plan and current staffing levels will also be made available to patients and visitors upon request. 

Core Nursing Staff for Patient Care Units 

Med-Surg Unit (Includes Acute Care, Sub-Acute Rehab, Observation, Obstetrics) 

 Day Shift 0700-1930 
 RN-2  
 CNA-1 
 Unit Coordinator-1 (0600-1630) 



 

 

 
 Night Shift 1900-0730 
 RN-2 
 CNA-1 
 
Emergency Department 

 Day Shift 0700-1930 
 RN-1 
 ED Tech-1  
 
 Night Shift 1900-0730 
 RN-1 
 ED Tech-1 
 
Surgical Department 

 0700-0700, 24/7 
 RN-1 
 Surgical Tech-1 
 CRNA-1 
 PACU RN – 1-3 (Variable staff/hours depending on surgery schedule. Typically, Monday-Friday)  
 
House Supervisor 
 

Day Shift 0630-1900 
 RN-1 
 
 Night Shift 1830-0700 
 RN-1 
 
Float/Resource Nurse 
  

1000-2230 
RN-1 

 
Staffing Plan Variation 

Additional staffing may be required for 1:1 patients, including behavioral, high acuity, and obstetric patients or 
increased patient census/volume at the discretion of the House Supervisor or Nurse Manager. In the event of 
low census, an RN and/or CNA may be floated if properly trained or placed on-call at discretion of the House 
Supervisor or Nurse Manager. If census, acuity, or patient mix indicates need, an additional RN may be placed 
on-call/called in to work at discretion of the House Supervisor or designee. ED Tech hours may shift according 
to census, acuity, and season. Surgical Department staffing is addressed each weekday to support the volumes 
of procedures for the next day. 
 
 



 

 

 

Chain of Command/Staffing Decision Tree 

The House Supervisor or Nurse Manager (Monday - Friday) will make shift to shift assignment adjustments 
based on acuity, intensity, and census/volume. The Nurse Leader on Call or Administrator on Call are available 
24/7. 

Meals and Rest Breaks 

RNs and CNAs are assigned meal breaks at the beginning of each shift by the House Supervisor. The House 
Supervisor and Float/Resource are available to provide breaks for units unable to break themselves. 
 
National or Professional Guidelines 
 
For Obstetrics staffing Lake Chelan Health follows the Standards for Professional Registered Nurse Staffing for 
Perinatal Units from the Association of Women’s Health, Obstetric and Neonatal Nurses. For the Surgical 
Department best practice guidelines from the Association of periOperative Registered Nurses are followed, 
including Conscious Sedation guidelines. For the Emergency Department best practice guidelines from the 
Emergency Nurses Association are followed.  
 
Feedback and Evaluation 
 
The Nurse Staffing Committee will meet quarterly for review and validation of the Staffing Plan, missed meal 
and lunch breaks, and any submitted Staffing Complaint Forms, ad hoc meetings can be scheduled as needed. 
Adjustments may be made to the Staffing Plan as needed during the 2023 year due to an anticipated increase in 
volume related to our new campus.  
 
Approved By: 
 
______________________________________________   ______________________________ 
Aaron Edwards CEO        Date 
 
______________________________________________   ______________________________ 
Shawn Ottley COO/CNO       Date 
 
______________________________________________   ______________________________ 
Rhianna Montgomery DNS (Co-Chair)     Date 
 
______________________________________________   ______________________________ 
ED Staff RN (Co-Chair)       Date 
 
______________________________________________   ______________________________ 
House Supervisor Staff RN       Date 
 
______________________________________________   ______________________________ 
MSU Staff RN        Date 
 



 

 

 
______________________________________________   ______________________________ 
OB Staff RN         Date 
 
______________________________________________   ______________________________ 
OR Staff RN         Date 
 
______________________________________________   ______________________________ 
PACU RN         Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 



COPY

Status Active PolicyStat ID 10889382 

Origination 1/12/2009 

Last 
Approved 

1/4/2022 

Effective 1/4/2022 

Last Revised 1/12/2009 

Next Review 1/4/2024 

Owner Shawn Ottley: 
COO, CNO 

Area Hospital 
Commission 

Board of Commissioners Continuing Education (CAH) 

1. Board Continuing Education Policy 

a. Chelan County Public Hospital District No. 2 (CCPHD2) Commissioners must 
participate in at least forty (40) hours of governance continuing education every two 
(2) years, relevant to his/her responsibilities as a Commissioner. 

b. Effective July 1, 2014, the Open Government Trainings Act (ESB 5964) requires The 
Board of Commissioners and all agency records officers to receive training (RCW 
42.56.150; RCW 42.56.152; RCW 42.30.205). Open Government Training should be 
completed within the first 90 days of office and renewed every four years. The public 
record training and public meeting training is mandatory. http://www.atg.wa.gov/
open-government-training%20. Board members will provide evidence of Open 
Government Training to CCPHD2 Executive Assistant within 30 days of training. 
Evidence of Board training will be filed in the individual CCPHD2 Board member file. 

c. Board members are strongly encouraged to achieve and maintain Washington State 
Hospital Association Governance Certification. Conferences, remote learning 
programs and other programs available through CCPHD2, Association of 
Washington Public Hospital Districts, Washington State Hospital Association 
(WSHA) and other recognized health care organizations may be credited toward the 
40 required hours and WSHA Governance Certification. Board members must apply 
for WSHA Governance Certification credit through WSHA. 

d. Commissioners must report all training, educational presentations, or any potentially 
eligible commissioner education hours and credits earned during the year to the 
Executive Assistant by December 31. 

e. In addition to continuing education provided in-house, remotely and in-state, Board 
members may attend one District-financed, out-of-state meeting on hospital 
governance every other year. The full Board must review and approve funding for 
individual Board member travel proposals that are exceptions to the out-of-state 
policy above. 

Board of Commissioners Continuing Education (CAH). Retrieved 12/11/2023. Official copy at http://lch.policystat.com/policy/
10889382/. Copyright © 2023 Lake Chelan Health

Page 1 of 2

https://lch.policystat.com/v2/search?author=4069126
https://lch.policystat.com/v2/search?author=4069126
https://lch.policystat.com/v2/search?category=80211
https://lch.policystat.com/v2/search?category=80211
http://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=42.56.150
http://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=42.56.150
http://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=42.56.152
http://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=42.56.152
http://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=42.30.205
http://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=42.30.205
http://www.atg.wa.gov/open-government-training%20
http://www.atg.wa.gov/open-government-training%20
http://www.atg.wa.gov/open-government-training%20


COPY

Approval Signatures 

Step Description Approver Date 

Board Approval Toni Willis: Executive Assistant 1/4/2022 

Administration Cheryl Cornwell: CEO 12/28/2021 

Executive Assistant Toni Willis: Executive Assistant 12/28/2021 

Executive Assistant Shawn Ottley: Quality Director 12/15/2021 

f. CCPHD2 will fund the cost of registration, transportation, food and lodging for Board 
members within the scope of CCPHD2 Travel and Training policy. Itemized receipts 
for food must be submitted to the Executive Assistant to receive full reimbursement. 
No alcohol will be reimbursed. Another person may accompany respective 
Commissioner; however, travel expenses are not funded by the District. 

Board of Commissioners Continuing Education (CAH). Retrieved 12/11/2023. Official copy at http://lch.policystat.com/policy/
10889382/. Copyright © 2023 Lake Chelan Health

Page 2 of 2



COPY

Status Pending PolicyStat ID 14398384 

Origination 7/27/2004 

Last 
Approved 

N/A 

Effective Upon 
Approval 

Last Revised 11/22/2023 

Next Review 2 years after 
approval 

Owner Becky 
McCracken: 
Medical Staff 
Coordinator 

Area Administration 

Credentialing Policy 

Purpose 
To establish the approval process for practitioners seeking privileges and or Medical Staff membership 
at Lake Chelan Health. 

Policy 
A. All provider credentialing is completed by the Medical Staff Coordinator and approved by the 

Medical Executive Committee. Lake Chelan Health has contracted with Hospital Services 
Corporation to assist with credentialing on a case by case basis. 

B. The Board of Commissioners assumes the ultimate responsibility for practitioners at Lake 
Chelan Health and shall have final approving authority for all applications. 

Procedure 
• Applications and processing are handled by the Medical Staff Coordinator. 

• The completed application shall be referred to the Medical Executive Committee (MEC) for 
review of qualifications as established in the Medical Staff Bylaws and supporting 
documentation.  

• The MEC will provide a recommendation to the Board of Commissioners for final approval. 

This entire process can take 3-6 months.   

 

Credentialing Policy. Retrieved 12/11/2023. Official copy at http://lch.policystat.com/policy/14398384/. Copyright © 2023
Lake Chelan Health

Page 1 of 2

https://lch.policystat.com/v2/search?author=4279173
https://lch.policystat.com/v2/search?author=4279173
https://lch.policystat.com/v2/search?category=80202
https://lch.policystat.com/v2/search?category=80202


COPY

Approval Signatures 

Step Description Approver Date 

Board Approval Wendy Kenck: Executive 
Assistant 

Pending 

Executive Review Wendy Kenck: Executive 
Assistant 

12/8/2023 

Med Exec Committee Becky McCracken: Medical 
Staff Coordinator 

11/27/2023 

CMO Review Matthew Hillman 11/24/2023 

Owner Becky McCracken: Medical 
Staff Coordinator 

9/20/2023 

Credentialing Policy. Retrieved 12/11/2023. Official copy at http://lch.policystat.com/policy/14398384/. Copyright © 2023
Lake Chelan Health

Page 2 of 2



COPY

Status Pending PolicyStat ID 14856660 

Origination 2/25/2020 

Last 
Approved 

N/A 

Effective Upon 
Approval 

Last Revised 12/8/2023 

Next Review 1 year after 
approval 

Owner Shawn Ottley: 
COO, CNO 

Area Hospital 
Commission 

Conflict of Interest Policy 

Purpose Statement 
So that no conflict of interest concerns arise concerning any particular issue of business transacted by 
the Board of Commissioners as a whole, or in part. 

Policy Statement 
Lake Chelan Health Board members, officers of the District and Board committee members shall 
conform, in the conduct of their  office, to the provisions of RCW 42.20 and RCW 42.23. The Board 
commits itself and its members to ethical, professional, and lawful conduct to include proper use of 
authority and appropriate decorum when acting as Board members. 

Implementation for Procedure 
In the event that any Board member or officer has a real or potential conflict of interest on a matter 
coming before the Board, they shall disclose such real or potential conflict prior to any participation in 
discussion or voting on the issue. They shall also withdraw from participating and voting on the issue. 
Should any other Board member disagree, the issue of participation in discussion and/or voting shall be 
decided by a majority vote of the remaining Board members. 

Board members must represent unconflicted loyalty to the interests of the District.  This accountability 
supersedes any conflicting loyalty such as that to advocacy or interest groups, membership to other 
Boards or staffs, and the personal interests of any Board member acting as a consumer of Lake Chelan 
Health services.  Board members should avoid the following conflicts: 

1. Must avoid conflict of interest with respect to their fiduciary responsibility.  This means, 

Conflict of Interest Policy. Retrieved 12/11/2023. Official copy at http://lch.policystat.com/policy/14856660/. Copyright ©
2023 Lake Chelan Health

Page 1 of 3

https://lch.policystat.com/v2/search?author=4069126
https://lch.policystat.com/v2/search?author=4069126
https://lch.policystat.com/v2/search?category=80211
https://lch.policystat.com/v2/search?category=80211


COPY

specifically, that there must be no self-dealing or any conduct of private business or personal 
services between any Board member and Lake Chelan Health except as procedurally 
controlled to assure openness, competitive opportunity, and equal access to “inside” 
information. 

2. Direct or indirect solicitation or acceptance of personal fees or commissions in connection 
with Hospital business. 

3. Use of their position to secure special privileges or exemptions for themselves, spouse, child, 
parents, or other related persons from vendors, contractors, physicians, patients, the Hospital 
District, or its staff. 

4. Must not use their position to obtain employment at Lake Chelan Health for themselves, family 
members, or close associates.  Should a member desire employment, he or she must first 
resign from the Board and follow the provisions of the RCW with respect to this subject. 

5. Solicitation of gifts or gratuities for personal use for themselves or related parties from our 
customers, 
suppliers, consultants or anyone else doing business with the District.  Unsolicited non-cash 
gifts of nominal value such as flowers, meals, plaques, cups, pens, or calendars may be 
accepted. 

6. Acceptance of a paid trip from a vendor to visit an installation or attend a seminar if the 
dominant theme is entertainment.  Such trips may be acceptable for educational purposes, or 
an installation visit that is the result of a decision to purchase a specific vendor's product and 
is directly related to the installation of the product. 

7. Placing themselves in a position that may create or lead to a conflict of interest, or the 
appearance of one, such as engaging in any outside business activity, financial relationship or 
investment that conflicts with the District, competes with the District, or may interfere with 
Board members’ responsibilities to the District.  Board members are also prohibited from 
having any personal interest, directly or indirectly, in any transaction with Lake Chelan Health 
unless disclosed in writing in advance to the Hospital’s CEO.  A decision can then be made as 
to whether a conflict of interest exists. 

8. Engage in outside business, other activities, or private employment that would result in the 
inducement to divulge confidential information about the District, other employees or patients. 

9. Disclose confidential information about the District, nor may the Commissioners use such 
information for their personal gain or benefit.  It s a primary responsibility of all Board 
members to protect the confidentiality of District Information.  The breaking of confidentiality 
is the repeating of any information, written or spoken, when authorized or indiscreet disclosure 
could be harmful or injurious to the interests of a patient, employee, or the District in general. 

10. Board members may not attempt to exercise individual authority over Lake Chelan Health 
except as explicitly set forth in Board policies.  Members' interactions with the CEO or with 
staff must recognize the lack of authority vested in individuals except when explicityly Board 
authorized. 

Board members may not disclose confidential information about the District, or use such information for 
their personal gain or benefit.  It is a primary responsibility of all Board members to protect the 
confidentiality of District information.  The breaking of confidentiality is the repeating of any information, 
written or spoken, when unauthorized or indiscrete disclosure could be harmful or injurious to the 

Conflict of Interest Policy. Retrieved 12/11/2023. Official copy at http://lch.policystat.com/policy/14856660/. Copyright ©
2023 Lake Chelan Health

Page 2 of 3



COPY
Approval Signatures 

Step Description Approver Date 

Shawn Ottley: COO, CNO Pending 

interests of a patient, employee, or the District in general. 

Board members may not attempt to exercise individual authority over Chelan County Public Hospital 
District 2 except as explicitly set forth in Board policies.  Members’ interactions with the CEO or with 
staff must recognize the lack of authority vested in individuals except when explicitly Board authorized.   
   

Violations of this policy may be reported to the State Auditor and/or Hospital Attorney for 
investigation. 

Conflict of Interest Policy. Retrieved 12/11/2023. Official copy at http://lch.policystat.com/policy/14856660/. Copyright ©
2023 Lake Chelan Health

Page 3 of 3


	2023.12.19 Agenda.pdf
	BOARD PACKET.pdf
	2023.12.19 Agenda1.pdf
	BOARD PACKET.pdf
	BOARD PACKET.pdf
	BOARD PACKET.pdf
	CEO Report December 2023.pdf
	BOARD PACKET 1.pdf
	BOARD PACKET.pdf
	Binder2.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	BOARD PACKET Cover Page.pdf
	2023.11.28 Minutes .pdf
	warrants October.pdf
	Warrants Dec.pdf
	bad debt 4 NOVEMBER 2023 BOARD ATTESTATION.pdf

	1 NOVEMBER 2023 FINANCE PACKET.pdf
	2023-7 Resolution 2024 Board of Commissioners Meeting Dates.pdf
	2023-8 Legal Holdidays Resolution.pdf

	Cardiac, Stroke & Trauma Quality Improvement Plan.pdf
	End of Life Care.pdf
	2024 Staffing Plan Overview draft.pdf
	Board of Commissioners Continuing Education -CAH.pdf
	Board of Commissioners Continuing Education (CAH)
	Approval Signatures


	Credentialing Policy.pdf
	Credentialing Policy
	Purpose
	Policy
	Procedure
	Approval Signatures


	Conflict of Interest Policy.pdf
	Conflict of Interest Policy
	Purpose Statement
	Policy Statement
	Implementation for Procedure
	Approval Signatures



	X-MATRIX draft (4).pdf








